OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 310 S HIGH ST City: OREGON CITY
USGS Quad Name: Oregon City GPS Latitude: 452103 N Longitude: 122 36 47 W
Tow nship: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Block: 79 Lot: 2,7 Map #: 22E31CA Tax Lot #: 7500
Date of Construction: Historic Name: Historic Use or Function:
c. 1915 Tatro, Burl Edward, House Domestic - single dwelling
Grouping or Cluster Name: *Current Name or Use: Associated Archaeological Site:
NA Domestic - single dwelling Unknown
Architectural Classification(s): Bungalow Plan Type/Shape:  Rectangle Number of Stories: 1.0
Foundation Material:  Concrete Structural Framing: ~ Unknown Moved? No
Roof Type/Material:  Gable / Composition shingle Window Type/Material: 1/1 wood double-hung
Exterior Surface Materials Primary:  Drop Secondary: Decorative:
Exterior Alterations or Rear addition

Additions/Approximate Date:

Number and Type of Associated Resources: Garage (1)

Integrity: Good Condition:  Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site | National Register Listed? No

Potentially Eligible: [ individually ~ or As a contributing resource in a district
Not Eligible: [ Intact but lacks distinction
[ Attered (choose one): O Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district
|:| Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

[ rrretrievable loss of integrity
|:| Not 50 years old

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This one story house sits under a front gable roof, w ith a gabled porch running the full width of the w est fagade. The porch gable is supported |
tapered square columns set on w ood piers w ith a simple balustrade running betw een them. The gables feature open eaves w ith knee brackets
that penetrate the wide barge boards. The house is clad w ith rounded double drop siding, finished w ith cornerboards. The house features a
cantilevered rectangular bay on the north side, covered by a shed extension of the main gable. At the southeast corner of the house is a hip
roofed rear addition, featuring open eaves, lap siding w ith cornerboards, and eight-pane casement windows. The window s on the main house
are typically 1/1 double-hung w ood sash w ith plain board trim. The tw o w indow s flanking the main entry on the w est side have high upper
sashes.

A small garage is located at the northeast corner of the lot, covered by a gable roof. The gable ends are clad w ith drop siding that matches the
house, but the rest of the garage is clad with w ood shingles. The garage features a pair of four-pane-over-four-panel out-sw inging doors.

Statement of Significance:

The house at 310 South High Street w as the home of Burr Ellw ood Tatro (1890-1978) from 1919-1945. A native of Minnesota, Tatro graduated
from Willamette University in 1913 and w as admitted to the bar in the same year. In 1927, he w as elected district judge in Clackamas County,
and served until 1933. At a later period, he served as chief deputy to the Clackamas County district attorney. He moved to Portland in 1940, and
in 1963 w as aw arded a certificate by the Oregon State Bar Association for fifty consecutive years of legal service. Robert Jackson bought the
house from Tatro, occupying it until selling the property in 1950. The LaFarge family (Norman and Ruth) lived in the house from the early 1950s
until the mid-1970s. The LaFarge's ow ned a blacktop paving company that they operated out of the house, w hich they purchased in 1963.
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